THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

: ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
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Telephone: (754) 321-2600 '  Facsimile: (754) 321-2701

May 16, 2018

TO: School Board Members

FROM: Craig J.

Chief H urdes & Equity Officer
VIA: Robert W. Runcie

Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Item # CC-5, Chief Portfolio Services Officer (2018 - 2019
Organizational Chart) - Proposed New Job Description for the Director,
School Choice & Parental Options and Proposed Revised Job Description for
the Chief Portfolio Services Officer, from the May 22, 2018, Regular School
Board Meeting

Please withdraw Item # CC-5, Chief Portfolio Services Officer (2018 - 2019 Organizational
Chart) - Proposed New Job Description for the Director, School Choice & Parental Options and
Proposed Revised Job Description for the Chief Portfolio Services Officer from the
May 22, 2018, Regular School Board Meeting.

These job descriptions will be presented at a future Board meeting.
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